

3015 Colvin Street Alexandria, VA 22314 703.600.7600 703.379.2200 fax naccas@naccas.org www.naccas.org

Notice of Commission Action [34 CFR §602.26(b) – "At the Same Time" Notice]

Notice Date: May 9, 2024

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, all of which actions have the **Effective Date** set forth below:

Effective Date: May 8, 2024

CALIFORNIA

Lu Ross Academy

470 East Thompson Boulevard

Ventura, CA 93001

Ref. #014351-00

➤ Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Graduation & Licensure)

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5(a) & 5(b) [Annual Report Rates]

> Action: Place on Probation

Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

San Bernardino Beauty College

600 North Sierra Way

San Bernardino, CA 92410

Ref. #014400-00

Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 7 [Advisory Committee Feedback]

Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 12 [Summary of Feedback]

COLORADO

International Salon and Spa Academy 5707 North Academy Boulevard Colorado Springs, CO 80918

Ref. #015011-00

Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard IX, Criterion 6 [SAP Implementation]

CONNECTICUT

Belle Academy of Cosmetology 27A South Commons Road Waterbury, CT 06704

Ref. #016044-00

Action: Place on Probation

Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

FLORIDA

Latin Beauty Academy

6348 Forest Hill Boulevard, Suite 348

Greenacres, FL 33415

Ref. #019139-00

> Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)

INDIANA

Knox Beauty College 320 East Culver Road Knox, IN 46534

Ref. #024042-00

Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements]

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b)

MARYLAND

Blades School of Hair Design

22576-316 MacArthur Boulevard

California, MD 20619

Ref. #030030-00

Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)

Reason: (1) Failure to Comply with Rules Section 1.5(a)(6) [Submission of Response to Commission

Directive – Special Reporting Requirements]

(2) Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 1.5(a)(6) [Submission of Response to Commission

Directive – Financial Reporting Requirements]

(3) Failure to Comply with *Rules* Sections 1.2(c)(3) & 1.5(a)(1) [Open and In-Operation]

MISSOURI

Skin Institute

25 Ronnie's Plaza

St. Louis, MO 63126

Ref. #035103-00

> Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)

NEBRASKA

Joseph's College Cosmetology

6810 P. Street #200

Lincoln, NE 68505

Ref. #037011-00

Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)

Joseph's College Cosmetology

202 Madison Avenue

Norfolk, NE 68701

Ref. #B37011-02

Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)

Joseph's College Cosmetology 3415 West State Street, Suite D Grand Island. NE 68803

Ref. #B37011-03

Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)

Joseph's College Cosmetology

2213 Central Avenue Kearney, NE 68847

Ref. #B37011-05

➤ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)

OKLAHOMA

Tom Sollock School of Hair 6444 NW Expressway, Suite 820 Oklahoma City, OK 73132

Ref. #I20014-00

Action: Remove from Candidate Status (**FINAL**)

Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2021 (Data) Annual Report]

PENNSYLVANIA

Venus Beauty Academy 600 Turner Industrial Way

Aston, PA 19014 **Ref.** #048053-00

Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements]

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b)

To The Following:

Accreditors:

- Mr. Res Helfer Executive Director-- ACCET
- Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
- Ms. Leah Matthews Executive Director -- DEAC
- Dr. Kirk Nooks Executive Director-- COE
- Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. President -- MSCHE
- Mr. Larry Schall President NECHE

State Authorities:

- Ms. Carrie Harris CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology Deputy Executive Officer
- Ms. Ebony Santee CA BPPE Education Administrator
- Mr. Gregory Donkerbrook CA BPPE Licensing Chief
- Mr. Richie Barnard CA BPPE Associate Governmental Program Analyst
- Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
- Ms. Lorna Candler- CO Division of Private Occupational Schools Denver, CO
- Ms. Mary Kanaly- CO Division of Private Occupational Schools Denver, CO
- Ms. Kristi Connors CO Division of Private Occupational Schools Denver, CO
- Ms. Janet Brancifort- CT Examining Board for Barbers, Hairdressers, & Cosmeticians
- Mr. Sean Seepersad CT Office of Higher Education Division Director, Academic Affairs
- Ms. Rhesa Rudolph Commission for Independent Education Assistant Executive Director
- Ms. Tiffany Hurst Commission for Independent Education Executive Director
- Ms. Susan Hood Florida Department of Education
- Ms. Tracy Hicks- IN Professional Licensing Agency-- Indianapolis, IN
- Mr. Ross Miller- IN Commission on Proprietary Education-- Indianapolis, IN
- Ms. Erica Lewis- MD Board of Cosmetologists and Barber Examiners-- Baltimore, MD
- Ms. Sharon J. Oliver Executive Director MD Board of Massage Therapy Baltimore, MD
- Ms. Karla Johansen MO State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners
- Ms. Pamela Rowland- NE Board of Cosmetology and Esthetics-- Lincoln, NE
- NE Board of Barber Examiners- Lincoln, NE
- Ms. Marisol (Baquerizo) Birth Director Private Postsecondary Career School Approval and Veterans Education/NE State Approving Agency
- OK Board of Cosmetology & Barbering -- Oklahoma City, OK
- Ms. Nora House- OK Board of Private Vocational Schools-- Oklahoma City, OK
- PA State Board of Cosmetology-- Harrisburg, PA
- PA State Board of Barbers Harrisburg, PA
- PA State Board of Massage Therapy-- Harrisburg, PA